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STATE OF . : . .
COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Arkins Park Quarries

Troy Campbell <tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com> Wed, Nov 16, 2016 at 12:47 PM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: Michael Lang <mlang@coffey-engineering.com>

Michael,

On behalf of our client, Arkins Park Stone, regarding the Arkins park Quarries Adequacy Review (DRMS File No. M-
1985-212), we would like to formally request a 45-day extension to the decision date of December 1, 2016. With your
approval, the revised decision date would become January 17, 2017 (accounting for the weekend and Martin Luther
King Jr Day).

Thanks for your help,

Troy

Please note: I will be out of the office November 21-25

970-622-2095 [0] 970-217-9148 1)

TCampbell@Coffey-Engineering.com

From: Cunningham - DNR, Michael [mailto:michaela.cunningham@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Troy Campbell <tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com>

Subject: Arkins Park Quarries

Hi Tray,

Please find the attached Adequacy Review Letter for the Arkins Park Quarries, Amendment No. 3. Don't hesitate to
contact me with questions.

Regards,

Michael Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist |1l
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